

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 1:18 PM
To: Michael Glasgow
Subject: RE: Monitoring Results

Thanks for the update Mike.

Adam Rosenthal, EQA
MDEQ – Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing District – Constitution Hall 1SW
PO Box 30242
Lansing, MI 48909
517-284-6644
fax: 517-241-3571

For MORs, Lab Results & Reporting Forms:
DEQ-DWMA-Lansing@michigan.gov

From: Michael Glasgow [<mailto:mglasgow@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 12:55 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: Monitoring Results

Adam,

Good afternoon, I just wanted to pass some monitoring results to you. Attached below are the results from November 2014 Bromate monitoring, and our 4th quarter Radiological monitoring. We have also completed out 4th quarter WQM, I should be able to get those results to you by the middle of next week. Also, I thought I would give you an update on our Lead & Copper Monitoring. As of today I have received the results from 12 samples, and I have 39 more samples that should be delivered to the Lansing lab tomorrow (12/11). That will take us to 51 samples total. I have distributed a total of 110 sample bottles, and plan to distribute 25 more by the end of the week. This way I would anticipate being able to collect 100 total. If extra samples come in I will have them analyzed regardless. Enjoy your day, I'm sure I'll talk with you soon.

Mike Glasgow
City of Flint Water Plant

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 10:39 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint TTHM letter
Attachments: Flint TTHM MCL 14 table.xlsx

Attached is the table for both OEL & LRAA. Still formatting and getting it in the letter.

Adam Rosenthal, EQA
 MDEQ – Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Lansing District – Constitution Hall 1SW
 PO Box 30242
 Lansing, MI 48909
 517-284-6644
 fax: 517-241-3571

For MORs, Lab Results & Reporting Forms:
DEQ-DWMA-Lansing@michigan.gov

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 10:33 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint TTHM letter

Can I get the updated table. I need to call Jennifer Crooks back this morning. Thanks.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 10:31 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint TTHM letter

Steve,
 Initially, I was also not coming up with the LRAA of 99 ppb; however, I discovered that the table (May 21st TTHM column) in our Sept. 10th letter was not correct....the corrected table confirms the 99 ppb LRAA.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
 District Engineer